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Shirlsz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:21 PM

To: '‘GERALD POH WEE BIN’

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuUto); assignments

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 ¥ AND ¥N 4552 C ON

19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT
ABOUT 1040 HOURS

Dear Gerald.
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBF 7373Y on 25/01/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933}

From: Admin-D (LkKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 9:53 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY — ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG
ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN =geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:42 PM
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From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:54 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C

ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT
ABOUT 1040 HOURS
Attachments: 20190123155554.pdf

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6366-0055 | email; shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 4:42 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; LKK <lkk@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND ¥N 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG
ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

Dear Catherine,

Please proceed as arranged.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TEE..'E.55} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €85 lonpac.com.sg

Experbeance It Maow

From: Prestina Moh [ﬂ'l_.:}i|tU:I'JHESth'IEIF'ﬂDh'.ET.‘-'-.fFSE'QIJMlgﬂPﬂ]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 3:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019
ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: GBF 7373 Y



Dear Gerald,

Please refer to our PRS reply of even date for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Elaine Toh

Cc: MT _Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG
ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021363
Dear Elaine,

Please see attached and revert.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ¥ lonpac.com.sg

From: Elaine Toh [mailte:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 10:43 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019 ALONG
ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: GBF 7373 Y (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to our letter dated 22 January 2019 (copy attached).

Please let us have your proposed list of surveyors urgently.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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
3



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

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Comimissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks

(Incorporated with limited liability)

-{

: iqua Entity Number: 200721 148H i
RAYNEY WONG KENG LEONG SO ol o TEL  :(65) 65342811 (Hunting)
ALDREY WONG SU-HSIEN “HEAD OFFICE FAX  :(65) 85356802 (General)
PAUL YAP TAI SAN 133 New Bridge Road ¥ (65) Hgal ]
e, #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail : yvonnelim@visionlawlle.com
TRAARY ANURADHA Singapore 059413
DIANE ANG M N1 Branch: 490 Tea Payoh Lorong & BRAI'IICH
RAVENDRA KRISHMAS ALY #03-11 HOB Hub TEL ; (65) 63580703 .
T::Iﬁ?ﬂ R:Tr.ﬂ. - Singapore 310480 FAX : (65) 63580448 (Conveyancing)

SELWYN TAN YINGXIAN
i_wnm REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS um'sﬂ

Our Ref: GBF 7373 Y (PM)
Your Ref: YN 4552 C

23 January 2019

Lonpac Insurance Bhd BY EMAIL ONLY
100 Beach Road

#19-00 Shaw Tower

Singapore 189702

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE GBF 7373 Y AND YN 4552 C ON 19 JANUARY 2019
ALONG ENGGOR STREET (AMARA HOTEL LOADING BAY) AT ABOUT 1040 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your
List of Surveyors.

Our client confirm appaintment of Kenneth Kong as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;

Venue Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
referance to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
i Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.

VL/‘ Appointed surveyor
@ (Mame & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection

DIANE ANG
(HEAD OFFICE)

cc:  GBF 7373 Y - By fax: 64842457 only

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE  If you are not the addresses. any disdasure, reproduction, distibulion or other dissamination or uss of this
communication is strictly prohibitad I you have recalved this iransmission in evor please cortect ug Immadiataly by lelephone so that we can arangs for is
raturn




Date

To

Owner

Vehicle Reg. No,
Make/Modsl|
Chasis Mo
Yearlifg

Date of Accident

4

I_D aéye Q@ea&):w

T, AME Amtopaim, SO4-04 A Mo Fio, T Park 20, Sogapore SO0

i Famel Heating . Repair. Servicing & General Clam |

TEL - 6453 3033 FAX @ 6484 2457 Emml Idemail @ singnel com ig

A/” /Zﬁéﬁ’&,

-5 March 20192

CELW
: GBFT373Y

: Toyota Dyna
| KDY2318023967

2016
S 19/01/2019

Rieg Ne: STAGHAD

ESTIMATE

Mty Mo,

3,

* Third pany survey is

= Mo illegal modificabion(s) s alioveead

Achnowledgad by Repairer
Signatuwe:

Dabe:

8/107.25

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "TOYOTA DYNA"

" REG. NO. GBF7373Y"

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
1 pe|Front Wiper Nozzle 4% 7370
1 pe|Front Wiper Nozzle Nut P/ 5640
1 pc|Sticker "Dyna" £= 5200

183.00

Less 25% -45.75
137.25

Ta refocus, re-wire lights & check wirings 30.00
Lakaur Charges | To remove and replace the above damaged, knock 480.00

out dents on affected portion, adjust and realign the same

§ oef
To putty and re-spray paint of the affected areas 780.00
To rust proof affect areas where necessary V'~ 120,00
ESTIMATE PARTS & LABOUR GRAND TOTAL § 1,547.25
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref ;. CS/ILPC19001596/Ksd3n2
#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 030" 11:08:2018 ” ‘"‘N“’"‘“‘"H“"I
Code: LPC2
1, Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 4552C Veh. Inspected GBF 7373Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18M19M19NVC05/021363 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD PCH Assign Date 23/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTADYNA c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KDY2318023967 Colour WHITE
Odometer 75663 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/70R15 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/70R15 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12X8 (D) YOKOHAMA, 33 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155 R12X8 (D) YOKOHAMA 33 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2019 |inspection Date 25/01/2019
Survey held at LYE DESIGNS
10, AMK AUTOPOINT, 04-04
ANG MO KIO IND PARK 24,
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSFECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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1 7d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

b oy ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 7373Y
aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ;’;’;:‘:p% U“""‘I';f}“md
REPLACEMENT OF PART
1|FRONT WIPER NOZZLE CRACKED 73.70 73.70
1|FRONT WIPER NOZZLE NUT DENTED 56,40 56.40
TI1STICKER "DYNA" NECESSARY 52 .80 52.90
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -45. 75 -45.75
137.25 137.25
LABOUR
TO REFOCUS RE-WIRE LIGHTS & CHECK WIRINGS. 30.00 15.00
LABOUR CHARGES: TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE 480.00 350.00
ABOVE DAMAGED KNOCK OUT DENTS ON AFFECTED
PORTION,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.
TO PUTTY AND RE-SPRAY PAINT OF THE AFFECTED 780.00 B00.00
AREAS.
TO RUST PROOF AFFECT AREAS WHERE NECESSARY. |NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1,410.00 965.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,547.25 1,102.25
] RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 1,102.25|

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19001596/Ksd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




